114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
Sent: Monday, April 4, 4:28 2022 PM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Cc 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; KO - Rabie A. Hussain; J20 - Khaled G. Zaky; K20 - Khaled
G. Zaky
Subject: RE: (daknio o) aac i pac & liil wlbs
Approve>>>
Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

u” 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:22 PM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; KO1 - Rabie A. Hussain; J20 - Khaled G. Zaky; K20 -
Khaled G. Zaky

Subject: )X (lad& ((Adhic ed) de piatare

Importance: High

piaall y A& ) Clagsal) paa )
dadl) 2y
A auld e saa) qigaiall daldl) j025-29 o) dlkia e ) B Ao 488) gal) aSiabiw (e ) g2
j025-30 4 Ak
DA auldlae dasa o gaiall daglill
L) udga 98 LaS cliluallg

(Al g1l a8 ) alicial) i gaial) O sl dalall dalaial)
01675 Ml buldiae daaa | J025-29 Gl
el ias

Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500
F :+966 11 4118574



Daffah Company M : +966 54 185 6378
M : +966 50 965 1004
.ﬂ-.u E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:59 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby <g01@daffah.sa>; DO1 -
Ahmaed M. Shalaby <d01@daffah.sa>; J01 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>; JB - Basem H.
Abdalla <jb@daffah.sa>; RO1 - Medhat M. Abdelgawwad <r01@daffah.sa>; RU1 - Ayman M.
Alnemer <RU1@daffahco.local>; RA - Yaser A. Nasser <ra@daffah.sa>

Subject: X b die st ane

Importance: High

il e ) ae fandl

s O dalin A aad

DS pma e sa )
2022 sl aladl o I aa W 5 Gl e DA agialis) Casaa Gy @lld g oliaf salull I3 43a 53 Yo

(sl )l ) aledll & 3 2536 ks sll 4dd )5 OUS dana -]

(Jsh o)) Jasdia Gused £ 3 1675 culasl) 4ad 5 il o) die dess -2

Ailaial) (ye Al Qi 5 Jsl I ) dasdie Gued g 58 2381 ik ol 4y il e aaal 23
(sl )1 ) araill g 58 2776 ks sl 4dd )5 oyl sl -4

(4 ) o=bl g 8 2539 ikl 4l )y alug aeall 2e 5

) o paad b Al ) Al Cals sall S5 1) dga 55 s AaalBY) Canca Sl S5 s asi Lale

psnaill g 5§ 2535 sk )l ash 5 pin ll e JalS ilaame Calhgall die yaniare ;L

Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

du 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/




